#### Gordon E. Moore

# 6330 Sinkhole Rd – Bartow, Florida 33830

Cell (863) 614 - 4140

#### GORDON@GMACONSTRUCTION.NET

## **Summary**

Detail-oriented professional with strong work ethic and the ability to learn concepts quickly. With over 30 years' experience in Construction, I've been able to obtain my Certified General Contractor's license, Roofing Contractor's license and start my own business.

## **Highlights**

- Detail oriented
- Strong organizational skills
- Sharp problem solver
- 30+ years' experience in construction
- 30+ years in Auto Cad
- Strong Leadership Skills
- Ability to complete task quickly
- Always meet deadlines in advance
- Built strong relationships with subs which helps promotes business

## **Experience**

**GMA Construction and Roofing (Business Owner)** 

January 2018 - Current

My primary responsibilities consist of running and managing the operations of the company. Provide direction to employees for daily work assignments as multiple jobs require different tasks. I make myself available for any questions or concerns employees may have. I maintain proper coverage as needed to provide good service to our clients from start to finish.

Rodda Construction

June 2007 - January 2022

**Construction Superintendent** 

Lakeland, Florida

My duties consist of running million dollar jobs including multiple schools in Polk County, FL. I oversaw all aspects of the steps to get the jobs completed from start to finish. I was the single source of responsibility for all activities on the jobsite. Some of the projects I have completed are.

**Spessard Holland Elementary** 

**FSC Christoverson Humanities building** 

**Mulberry Middle School** 

**Mckeel Central** 

**LHR Cancer Center Chemo expansion** 

**Jomer Marchant Stadium Renovation 2016** 

**Chain of Lakes Fieldhouse** 

**Mulberry High School** 

**Crossroads Construction** 

June 1999- May 2000

**Construction Superintendent** 

Lakeland, Florida

Worked on various jobs including, schools, commercial buildings and home remodels.

**Folsom Construction** 

May 2000 - June 2007

**Construction Superintendent** 

Lakeland, FL

Responsible for overseeing multiple employees and job sites. Maintained direct communication between owner and sub-contractors as needed.

**Tucker Construction** 

April 1997 - May 1999

**Foreman** 

Winter Haven, FL

My responsibilities included running my own crew. Layout to lintel for various commercial buildings throughout the state.

Military:

Florida National Guard: 1996 - 1997

United States Army: Infantry Division - 1993 - 1996

**Education:** 

**Auburndale High School** 

1993

**High School Diploma** 

Auburndale, Florida, United States

Associate's degree - AutoCAD 1997 - 2000

Florida Technical College

HCC – Architectural design and construction technology 2001-2002

ABC Gulf Chapter Apprentice program 2003-2006

**Certified General Contractor - 2006** 

License # CGC1517208

**Roofing Contractor - 2018** 

License #CCC1332970